BAHRAM Kasmaei

Medical doctor, manager, chief medical officer, researcher, experimental ecconomic and financial and bussiness director, New energy recommender, ...

Tabriz 5176746591 bahrampourmahdikasmaeipou3_jjt@indeedemail.com 9053689737

Many papers about new energy that affect our plans and is secret. Cancer Eradication, business, Management and financial director. ..

Work Experience

Manager, director, medical doctor, experimental business development

Razi-sina hospitals, egbal clinic, private experimental ecconomic controler and managing director and others

September 1998 to Present

health

care and hospital doctor, reseacher

Razi-sina hospital and private clinic egbal, bussiness. .. - Tabriz

September 1998 to Present

Hello, Dear USA GOVERNMENT, I am thanking you very much for your attention and kindly affection. I am a 49 y/o male who had worked on medicin, surgery, manager, director and officer and researcher but I didn't have enough money for my new projects and new technology and ecconomic progress. Please help me for find a job. I will be the best duty for your country.Regards Thank you very much

Education

Doctorate in Medical management and marketing and hospital doctor, Director, biology, Intellectual property

Shiraz university of medical school, general surgery resident - Tabriz September 2001 to July 2019

Doctorate in SCIENTIST OF MEDICINE, ENERGY, ECCONOMIC

Washington, DC June 2019

Doctorate in SCIENTIST

Washington, DC June 2019

Skills

Business development (7 years), Data analysis, Search engine optimization, Marketing (6 years), Rational, Management, Director, medical doctor, business (10+ years)

Medicine and surgery resident and experimental ecconomic controler and managing director and officer

September 2001 to Present

Dear USA GOVERNMENT, Thank you very much for your attention and kindly affection to me .I am a 49years old male who graduated medical doctor and researcher and general surgery resident and experimental ecconomic controler and managing director and officer and other relationship.I am a member of NIH AND NLM AND ncbi and blast.and have many papers about genetic research program and cancer eradication and 5 new comment about new energy that is secret,and successful new idea on economic technology management and marketing and director and officer. Please find me a job.Regards thank you very much

Additional Information

Skills

Management, marketing, medical doctor, researcher, ecconomic comments, experimental business and

other relationships (10+ years), International Business Development, Business Development, MSP

Accounting Skills: Bookkeeping - Completed

July 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to calculate and determine the accuracy of financial data. Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/eyu4xnsg-qngnkks

Management & Leadership Skills: Planning & Execution - Completed July 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to effectively plan and manage resources to accomplish organizational goals.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/z7cdaegdmauaw0o2

Management & Leadership Skills: Impact & Influence - Completed July 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to adapt their leadership style to accomplish goals using rational or emotional appeal.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/jqnz2-dbu94fmngc

Data Analysis - Completed

July 2019

Measures a candidate's skill in interpreting and producing graphs, identifying trends, and drawing justifiable conclusions from data.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/rpazmolq1zetuz-d

Search Engine Optimization - Familiar July 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to interpret online website performance metrics and understand search engine optimization tactics.

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/grz3keszxeufizsz

Marketing - Completed

July 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to understand your target audience and how to best communicate with them

Full results: https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/1ae232vp0wdtiuxw

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued

development in any professional field.

Groups

Manager, medical doctor and researcher and commenter and general surgery resident and experimental ecconomic controler and managing director and officer

September 2001 to Present

Dear USA Government. I am a 49 y/o male.I am thanking you very much for your attention and kindly affection. I am a medical doctor and researcher and business experimental success and manager on health and medical officer or directorPlease find me a job .I will be the best duty for your country. Regards Thank you very much

Manager

June 2012 to Present

Dear USA Government, please accept me a good job. REGARDS THANK YOU